# **Efstratios Avagianos**

#### Unity Developed

My name is Stratis, a passionate and dedicated junior full-stack developer specializing in front-end development and Unity. With a strong track record of creating and implementing software applications, I possess the skills necessary to leverage APIs and bring ambitious projects to fruition. At 24 years old, I bring a fresh perspective, enthusiasm, and a keen eye for detail to every project I undertake. Currently im looking into finding my first job as Front-End Developer.



Python

Node.js

Collaboration and teamwork

- xtratosav1999@gmail.com
- Piraeus, Greece
- github.com/ava1313

+30 6971951090

**SKILLS** 

Photoshop

Team Member

Problem-Solving Skills

Attention to detail

Continuous learning

in linkedin.com/in/stratis-avagianos798753231

# **EDUCATION**

# **Computer Science**

Athens University of Economics and Buisness

09/2017 - Present

Athens, Attiki, Greece

#### **Student**

Highschool

09/2014 - 06/2017

Pamfila, Lesvos, Greece

### PERSONAL PROJECTS

ReLeaf Website (04/2023 - Present)

 ReLeaf is an under development philanthropy organization. I have completely designed the website(not yet published) and added a lot of features to make it look stylish and modern.

MadPrintersLab Website (02/2023 - Present)

 MadPrintersLab is a gallery page where various 3d printed models can be viewed there.

# CERTIFICATES

Michigan Certificate of Proficiency (05/2021 - Present)

Communication Skills

Vellum Certified Game Developer with Unity (08/2022 - 10/2022)

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# **Assistant Accountant**

Black Ice Inc

02/2022 - 10/2022

Igoumenitsa, Thesprotia, Greece

#### **Sales Assistant**

Black Ice Inc

02/2022 - 10/2022

Igoumenitsa , Thesprotia , Greece

#### Waiter

Balloni Beach Bar

06/2021 - 08/2021 Thermi, Lesvos, Greece

#### **LANGUAGES**

English

Full Professional Proficiency

German

Limited Working Proficiency

#### **INTERESTS**

Flshing | Hiking

Gaming

Soccer

Painting

Scuba Diving

Photography